CITY OF

RIVERSIDE

City Council Memorandum

Cit)f of Arts & Innovation

TO: HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL DATE: FEBRUARY 11, 2025

FROM: COUNCILMEMBER MILL WARDS: ALL
SUBJECT: SUBSTITUTION OF COUNCILMEMBER MILL FOR COUNCILMEMBER

ROBILLARD ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT COMMITTEE FOR
DISCUSSION OF THE MAGNOLIA ARLINGTON VILLAGE UPDATE

ISSUE:

Substitute Councilmember Mill for Councilmember Robillard on the City Council Economic
Development Committee for discussion of the Magnolia Arlington Village Update.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the City Councilapprove substitution of Councilmember Mill for Councilmember Robillard

on the City Council Economic Development Committee for discussion of the Magnolia Arlington
Village Update.

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY/BACKGROUND:

Councilmember Mill wishes to participate in City Council Economic Development Committee
upcoming discussions of the Magnolia Arlington Village located in Ward 5. Councilmember Mill
wishes to participate due to item beingin his Ward, Ward 5. Councilmember Robillard concurs
with the requested substitution.

FISCAL IMPACT:

There is no fiscal impact associated with the requested Committee member substitution.

Prepared by: Concurs with:

SEANMILL ~ SPEVEN-ROBILLARD
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